
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
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IN REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO FILE AS-0

May 24, 2011

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS — INFORMATIONAL UPDATE 2
OPERATING FOOD AND VENDING MACHINE SERVICES (2011-PA007)

Thank you for attending our mandatory Proposers' Conference for Operating Food and
Vending Machine Services (2011-PA007) held on Tuesday, May 10, 2011.

The deadline to submit proposals has been extended to Monday, June 6, 2011, by
5:30 p.m. 

Please note that the questions represent the questions asked by Proposers in the exact
form and context as submitted. No changes were made by the County to any
questions.

QUESTIONS

1. Question: I also like to know the number of employees, the size of the existing
Cafeteria and other pertinent information about the existing cafeteria operation?

Response: The current Contractor has five employees working at the Cafeteria.
The food service facility includes a 500 square-foot kitchen area,
a 6,483 square-foot general dining area (Dining Center), and a
2,450 square-foot private dining area (Alhambra Room) as described in the RFP,
Part II, Exhibit A, Scope of Work, paragraph B.1. Cafeteria Services.

2. Question: Who is the current Contractor?

Response: The current Contractor is LunchStop, Inc.
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3. Question: The facility is only open Mon - Thursday?

Response: Yes.

4. Question: Is the County going to subsidize the food service program?

Response: No.

5. Question: Does the quoted revenue number of $200,000.00 include both
food service and vending revenues? If so what is the break down for each
portion of the operation?

Response: Yes, the quoted revenue of $200,000 includes both food service and
vending revenues. Based on the sales information for the past twelve months,
95 percent of the revenue is from the food service and 5 percent of the revenue
is from the vending machines. For actual sales information, please see Enclosure
A and D.

6. Question: Since one of the bidders will be the current operator lunch stop.
Lunch stop is aware of the current sales level. Lunch stop has the knowledge of
the sales volume, therefore they are able to project a much accurate
compensation proposal to the DWP. For evaluation purposes, the other bidders
are at disadvantage of knowledge of the current sales, Can you give a more
accurate sales information so all the bidders are at a level playing field?

Response: Please see Enclosure A that contains the sales information for the
past 12 months.

7 Question: Can you provide catering sales info?

Response: Enclosure A contains the catering sales information.

8. Question: Can you please provide the existing store menu, catering menu and
prices?

Response: Please see Enclosure B for the catering menu and Enclosure C for
the existing menu and prices.

9. Question: What are the current opening hours of the cafeteria?
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10. Question: Would you consider visiting one or more of our locations for an actual
comparison food tasting, Food quality and quantity evaluation by a DPW panel?

Response: As stated in the RFP, Part I, Section 4.E.7,
Optional Interview/Clarification/On-Site Visit, the County may, at its option, invite
one or more Proposers to make a written or verbal clarification or presentation,
and/or participate in an interview, or County may conduct an onsite visit to
Proposer's operated facility, before a final selection is made.

11. Question: What is the employee count at this facility?

Response: There are approximately between 1,350 and 1,400 employees in the
main headquarters building and annex building combined.

12. Question: What is the average visitor count at the facility?

Response: The daily average visitor count at the facility for both the main
building and annex building is 192 visitors. Please note that this does not include
those visitors who are County employees from other departments wearing
appropriate identification.

13. Question: Is it possible to extend the deadline to submit our bid?

Response: The deadline to submit the proposals has been extended as listed
on the first page of this addendum.

14. Question: Would the Cafeteria RFP evaluation committee consider to meet with
the General and daily operations Supervisors and Department heads of the
candidates who will be submitting proposals for the DPW Cafeteria operations?

Response: Please refer to the response for question No. 10 above.

15. Question: Could you please give me the sales and commissions figures for the
vending machine contract?

Response: Please see Enclosure D for the sales and commissions figures for
vending machine sales for the past 12 months.
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16. Question: Also, during the walk through, I noticed that the current vending
machine company was First Class Vending. Can you tell me if they are
disqualified from consideration, since they did not attend the conference or the
walk through?

Response: As stated in the RFP, Part I, Section 1.A, Proposer's Conference,
Proposals received from Proposers not signed in as attending this
Conference and walk-through will be rejected as nonresponsive. Please
note that a subcontractor is not required to have attended the conference and
walk-through. A proposer can use a subcontractor that was not present at the
conference and walk-through.

If you have questions concerning the above information, please contact
Ms. Samantha Tsui at (626) 458-4050, Monday through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5:45 p.m.

Very truly yours,

GAIL FARBER
Director of Public Works

G AYANE ZAKA IAN, Chi
Administrative Services Division

BS
PAaspub\CONTRACT\Samantha\Cafeteda\2011\2011 RFP\ADDENDUM \INFO UPDATE 2.doc

Enc.
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We Proudly Present
Our Finer Moments

LURCH
STOP

LURCH
STOP

ENCLOSURE C

Hot Cereal:
Soup of the Day:

Bountiful Breakfast:
Hot Happenings:

Hot Cereal:
Soup of the Day:

Bountiful Breakfast:
Hot Happenings:

Hot Cereal:
Soup of the Day:

Bountiful Breakfast:
Hot Happenings:

Heaping Hero:

Grill Fresh:
It's a Wrap:

Grill Fresh:

Grill Fresh:

MONDAY
Cream of Wheat
Vegetable Beef & Potato
Grilled Sourdough Egg Cheese & Bacon

Sandwich 3.50
#1 Stuffed Manicotti w/ Meat Sauce Garlic Bread
& Salad $5.70
#2 Chinese Chicken Salad $5.70
Grilled Ham & Cheese w/ Seasoned Fries $5.90
Guacamole & Pepper Jack Turkey Croissant

Sandwich $5.35

TUESDAY
Oatmeal
Chicken Minestrone
Garden Veggie & Spinach Omelet w/ 2 Toast $5.00
#1.. Pulled Pork w/ Baked Beans, Corn on the
Cobb & a Roll $6.50
#2 Sweet & Sour Chicken w/ Vegetable Chow Mein
$6.00
Philly Cheese Steak on a French Roll w/ Fries or
Onion Rings $6.05
Bacon & Turkey Avocado Club Sub. $5.35

WEDNESDAY
Oatmeal
Chicken Noodle
Chicken Longanisa w/ 2 Eggs & Garlic Rice $4.95
#1..BBQ Beef Tri-Tip w/ Potatoes & Corn $6.50
#2 Tuna & Cream of Mushroom Casserole w/
Noodles & Vegetables $6.00
2 Baja Fish Tacos w/ Chips & Salsa $4.99

THURSDAY
Oatmeal
Albondiga
Chorizo Egg & Cheese Sandwich $3.50
#1.. cracked Black Pepper Chicken w/ Rice &
Vegetables $6.00
#2. Spaghetti & Meat Balls w/ Garlic Bread &
Salad $5.70
Chicken Strips & Fries w/ Ranch $6.05
Spicy Tuna & Avocado Wrap $5.35

Hot Cereal:
Soup of the Day:

Bountiful Breakfast:

Hot Happenings:

Grill Fresh:
Heaping Hero:

LADPW
LUNCH STOP

CAFE

5/16/201/

Power up Your
Day with a
Fresh Fruit,
Soy Milk &

Protein Powder
Smoothie!!!

PLEASE TAL1(TO US
,FIRST

IN THE CAFETERIA
ABOUT

CATERING
YOUR

BREAKFAST
LUNCH OR EVENING

MEET/NGS
SEMINARS

CLUB
BIRTHDAY

OR
RETIREMENT

PARTIES
AVAILABLE FROM
7:00AM to 7:00PM

Hours of Operation 
Breakfast 6:00am — I 0: 30ittn
Lunch 11:30am — I :30pm
Deli I I :00am — 3:00pm
Drinks, Snacks until 4:00mn

Contact us: 

Operator T J Fogarty
ext 4036 or 4509

Heaping Heroes BBQ Beef Tr-Tip & Swiss Sub $4.65

***Add a 24oz Fountain Soda to your Sandwich or Hot Entrée of only 65¢

ENCLOSURE C



ENCLOSURE D

Vending Machine Sales and Commision Payments at Public Works Headquarters

Month Revenue Basis Commission Payment

Apr-10 $1,091.30 $109.13

May-10 $1,296.80 $129.68

Jun-10 $990.20 $99.02

Jul-10 $997.90 $99.79

Aug-10 $1,195.50 $119.55

Sep-10 $1,018.10 $101.81

Oct-10 $957.40 $95.74

Nov-10 $1,277.10 $127.71

Dec-10 $839.90 $83.99

Jan-11 $1,131.50 $113.15

Feb-11 $930.80 $93.08

Mar-11 $973.70 $97.37


